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Ruth Nettles_

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 1:10 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us

Subject:  Undosketed—r. (OB IOL3. £

Attachments: 2007-12-18, fpuc corrected attachment a to revised request for confidential treatment.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720

Undocketed; Request for Confidential Treatment of Portions of the Staff Report Entitled "Customer Data Security of Florida’s Five
Investor-Owned Utilities” by Florida Public Utllities Company

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company

Total Number of Pages is 2

A corrected Attachment "A" to be attached to Florida Public Utilities Company’s Revised Request for Confidential Treatment filed
on December 17, 2007,

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abasseti@lawfla.com>

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

oTH L {1006 DECtBS
12/18/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




M C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

S Attorneys At Law

www. lawfla.com

December 18, 2007

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. O8006 3-=1

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Undocketed; Request for Confidential Treatment of Portions of the Staff Report
Entitled "Customer Data Security of Florida’s Five Investor-Owned Utilities” by
Florida Public Utilities Company
Dear Ms. Cole:

* Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company is an electronic version of a

corrected Attachment “A” to be attached to the Revised Request for Confidential Treatment filed
December 17, 2007 in the undocketed matter referenced above.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
% / “M\éfvéz&
Norman H, Horton, Jr. <
NHH:amb
Enclosures

cc: Ms. Julie Petty

| 1006 OEC185
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Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 / Tallahassee, Florida 32317
Main Telephone: (B50) 222-0720 [ Fax: (850) 224-4359





